From: Planning Appeals
Subject: FW: Planning appeal decision 23/01141/FILL Red Linhay

From: Nick Govier [N
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 12:20 PM

To: cler kG

Cc: Skinner, Helen I, <2, John < \ick Govier I
Subject: Re: Planning appeal decision 23/01141/FILL Red Linhay

Some people who received this message don't often get email from | | -2 why this is important

Good afternoon
| have just made the representation and Madam Inspector requested the Appeal Decision be shared which Sue our Parish Clerk has now arranged.

At the same time Mr. Williams indicated he disagreed with my assertion the AD Plant was in breach of production levels. Post my representation | can now add the
following:

- OFGEM data over a sustained period clearly confirm production levels close to double the approved level

- secondly the applicant has publicly stated in media based interviews how production at the plant is operating at or above 1mw
It should be reaffirmed the plant is operating above the approved condition along with a number of other breaches

Please share the appeal decision submitted by Sue along with this response to Madam Inspector

Regards

Nick Govier

Sent from my iPhone

On 26 Nov 2024, at 12:01, I /' ote:

This is the appeal decision referred to by Mr Govier.
Regards
Sue

Susan McGeever
Clerk to Halberton Parish Council
07887 984849

From: Planning Appeals <G -
Sent: 19 November 2024 13:07

To: cler kG
Subject: FW: Planning appeal decision 23/01141/FILL Red Linhay

Please find attached a copy of the appeal decision in respect of Variation of condition 13 of planning permission 22/00868/MFUL (Removal of condition 13
of planning permission 17/01142/FULL - further noise assessments) relating to the submission of a noise assessment Land at NGR 299621 112764 (Red
Linhay), Crown Hill, Halberton Mr J Clapp.

Regards

G Sanders Planning Registration | Mid Devon District Council | Phoenix House | Phoenix Lane | Tiverton | EX16 6PP
Switchboard: 01884 255255 | Email: dcregistration@middevon.gov.uk | Website: www.middevon.gov.uk

Planning Privacy Notices
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Save time and do it online https://www.middevon.gov.uk

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. It may be confidential and also legally privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete the message from your system immediately.

Under the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000, Lawful Business Practice Regulations, any E-mail sent to or from this address may be accessed by someone
other than the recipient for system management and security purposes.

Senders and recipients should be aware that emails and their contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request made under UK Data Protection and
Freedom of Information legislation.

This email message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. However, Mid Devon District Council does not accept any liability in respect of damage
caused by any virus that is not detected.

<APPEAL DECISION - 3334670.pdf>

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone.
Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of
the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no
liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646172




